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From: bstate.gow
To: [PX® pstate.gov>
b}B) Dstate.gov>;
0Y6) state.gov>:
CC: Iim 0T, ;
|(b)(6) bstate.gov;»;
(X6 [state.gov>

Fw: FireEye Report: Alleged Russian 'NAEBC' News Site and Personas Remain
Active, Continue to Promote Content Related to U.S. Election

Date: Fri, 23 Oct 2020 13:00:25 +0000

Subject:

()6}

- let's push this out to our election synch distro list which includes those agencies, as
authorized below, if not covered separately via other 12C2 mechanisms. Thanks,
From:D)}® |state.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:46 AM

To: GEC- ussiaTeam@state.gowj(b)(e) bstate.gow
V@ bstate.gow (0)6) pstate.gov>{"® |

rb)(e) |mandia nt.com>; GEC_DataAnalytics <GECDataAnalytics@state.gov>; GEC 12C2
Internal <GECI2C2Internal @state.gov>
Subject: FireEye Report: Alleged Russian 'NAEBC' News Site and Personas Remain Active, Continue to
Promote Content Related to U.S. Election

Good Morning -

Please see the attached FireEye finished intelligence report that was recently published to our
FireEye Intelligence Portal.

The report details continued information operation activity related to the U.S. election from the
inauthentic news outlet “Newsroom for American and European Based Citizens”

(NAEBC} despite the outlet’s public exposure in October as a site allegedly controlled by foreign
actors. According to Reuters reporting on an alleged FBI investigation, the outlet is run by
individuals associated with the Russian Internet Research Agency (IRA). We have also observed
inauthentic personas affiliated with NAEBC remain active on the social media

platforms Gab and Parler, including by promoting articles pertaining to the unverified New York
Post story about documents allegedly obtained from the laptop of former Vice President Joe
Biden’s son, Hunter Biden,

This report is approved to be shared in FULL with US Federal Civilian Agencies and Departments
to include DHS, FBI, USAGM, USAID etc.

Approx. 1500 characters or two paragraphs of the report are approved to be shared with all
other USG and FVEY partners outside of US Federal Civilian Agencies and Departments. This
includes with the IC, DoD and combatant commands. If interested in this option of sharing two
paragraphs more widely, I'm happy to assist with a derivative work product.

Please let me know if you have any questions about sharing or the report content. Also
interested in any feedback on the report!

Thanks,

L)
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Global Engagement Center
U.S. Department of State
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[oi6) I
Sender; [P0 bstate.gov>
5 bstate.gov>;
DG state.gov>;
g bY6) state.gov>;
Recipient: ) Ristate gov>;
0)Y6) state.gov>;

b)(6}

Dstate.gov>

Page 4





